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From:
Sent: 02 March 2016 09:58
To:
Subject: RE: Finasteride-Induced Suicidal and Self-Injurious Behavior Rises 33% in WHO's VigiBase

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Hi 
 
2pm is good for me. 
 
I’ll make a start on those two articles. 
 

 

From:  
Sent: 02 March 2016 09:55 
To:  
Subject: RE: Finasteride-Induced Suicidal and Self-Injurious Behavior Rises 33% in WHO's VigiBase 
 
Hi 
 
Thank you for your help with this. I have created a file on U drive with some of the articles I have looked at. 

/Finasteride suicide review.  
Some have comments on but not all can be annotated. If you could start with the Traish & Borst that would be good.
Are you ok to meet at 2pm tomorrow? 
Best 

 

From:  
Sent: 01 March 2016 11:42 
To: 
Cc:  
Subject: RE: Finasteride-Induced Suicidal and Self-Injurious Behavior Rises 33% in WHO's VigiBase 
 
Hi 
 
I’m happy to help in reviewing the data, but I’m afraid and I are on leave on Tuesday  so won’t be 
able to attend the meeting. 
 
I’ll ask if anyone else from the team can attend. 
 

 

From:  
Sent: 01 March 2016 11:14 
To: 
Cc:  
Subject: FW: Finasteride-Induced Suicidal and Self-Injurious Behavior Rises 33% in WHO's VigiBase 
 
Dear 
 
I hope you re both well. 
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I am currently commencing a review of finasteride and suicide. There is a meeting scheduled 
finasteride therapy on Tuesday    

Would one of you be able to assist with reviewing the data and possibly attend the meeting? At the moment June, 
Jane, have been invited to attend. 
If agreeable I can set up some meetings to discuss the scope and the data identified  (see email 
chain). 
 
Many thanks in advance and apologies for adding to your load. 
Best regards 

 

From: Woolley, Dr Jane  
Sent: 26 February 2016 08:31 
To:  
Subject: FW: Finasteride-Induced Suicidal and Self-Injurious Behavior Rises 33% in WHO's VigiBase 
 
Hi 
 
Would you be able to add this to your finasteride review? I think it would probably be worth sharing what 
you have with the epi team and seeing what their views are. 
 
Happy to discuss if that would be helpful. 
 
Thanks 
Jane  
 

From:   
Sent: 25 February 2016 18:26 
To: Raine, Dr June; Woolley, Dr Jane; 
Subject: FW: Finasteride-Induced Suicidal and Self-Injurious Behavior Rises 33% in WHO's VigiBase 
 
Dear All, 
 
Below please see a communication from the PFS Foundation forwarded 
 
Kind regards 
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